Exhibit I



Ray Beckerman

From: Timothy M Reynolds [Timothy.Reynolds@hro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 6:16 PM

To: 'Ray Beckerman'; Laurie Rust

Subject: RE: UMG v Lindor, transcript 7-25-06

Ray: The court reporter can provide you with a copy. Tim

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - Thise-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail
messages attached to it, may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you must not read or play this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any
of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received thistransmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

FEDERAL TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER We arerequired by U. S. Treasury Regulations to inform you that,
to the extent this message includes any federal tax advice, this message is not intended or written by the sender
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties.

From: Ray Beckerman [mailto:ray@beckermanlegal.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 9:38 AM

To: Timothy M Reynolds; Laurie Rust

Subject: UMG v Lindor, transcript 7-25-06

Timothy, do you have a copy of the 7/25/06 transcript?
If so would appreciate your emailing me a copy.

Thank you

Sincerely yours

Ray

Ray Beckerman

Ray Beckerman, P.C.

Attorneys at Law

108-18 Queens Blvd. (4th FI.)

Forest Hills, NY 11375

Phone (718) 544-3434 Fax (718) 559-6584
ray @beckermanlegal.com
http://beckermanlegal.com
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